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National Power Corporation

MINUTES OF PRE-BID CONFERENCE

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MECHANICAL SPARE PARTS OF PERKINS
GENERATOR SETS OF SPUG WMOD PLANTS
PR NO. 53-8I720-002, $3-SCL20-017, S3-SIA20-004 & S3-WSD20-006
/ REF NO. PB200811-ZT00145

DATE : 28 July 2020

TIME D 9:30 AM.

VENUE : Kafiao Function Room
BID OPENING : 11 August 2020
Attendees:

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE (BAC)

Vice Chairman;

1. Atty. Manuel Luis B. Plofino ' Sr. Dept. Manager, RMS
Members:

1. Homer S. Galang Manager, ESD, PES

2. Lorlina E. Bomediano Manager, FPD, AFG

3. Sergio P. Villafuerte Manager, WMD, CAG

TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP (TWG)

Chairman:
1. Rodel P. Cortez Acting Manager, TMSD, ESD, PES

BAC SECRETARIAT

1. Josephus Barry B. Marvida PEB, MED, DDD, PES

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

1. Ritchie Ricamara Enginelink International, Co.

Minutes of the Proceedings

The Pre-bid Conference was formally opened at around 9:40 A.M. at the Kafiao Function Room

by Atty. Manuel Luis B. Plofino, Sr. Dept. Manager, RMS and Vice Chairman BAC together with
the members of BAC, TWG, BCSD Facilitator and prospective bidder.
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’f{nutes of Pre-Bid Conference

As of the Pre-bid Conferen
Co. attended

International,

Ce, no prospective bidder se

Re: Supply and Delivery of Various Mechanical Spare Parts of Parkins Generator Sets of SPUG WMOD Piants
'PR NO. $3-81T20-002, 53-5CL20-017, $3-51A20-004 & $3-WSD20-006 / REF NO. PB200811-Z2T00145

cured the bidding documents but IH! Turbo
the said conference as stated above. The TWG Chairman referred the

prospective bidder to the salient points of the project and the schedule of Bid Submission/ Opening

is on 11 July 2020 at 9:30 AM

Hereunder are the queries / concerns raised by the bidders:

[ Name of Bidder/s

1. Enginelink
International, Co.

Bidder's Concerns/Queries NPC’ Reply / Agreement

1. May we request to extend the
delivery period from sixty (60)
calendar days to ninety (90)
calendar days?

2. For item no. 5 of PR No. S3-
WSD20-006, may we clarify the
requirement? Because the part
no. indicated is for cover of oil
cooler and not for the oil cooler
itself, the correct part no. for air
cooler is CH12236,

3. For item no. 20 of PR No. 83-
SIA20-004, may we clarify the
requirement? Because the part
the correct part no. for the
requirement is CH12791.

4. For item no. 24 of PR No. S3-
S1A20-004, may we clarify the
requirement? Because the insert
valve usually come up with pair
and the part no. should be
T40021/16 and T40021/15.

5. For item no. 3 & 4 of PR No. S3-
SIT20-002, may we clarify the
requirement? Because the ABC
of these two items (Top and
Bottom Gasket Overhauling Kit
for 300kw Cummins) should
merge for us to come up with the
bid offer.

6. For item no. 13 & 17 of PR No.
$3-SIT20-002, may we clarify the
requirement? Because the ABC
of these two items (Top and
Bottom Gasket Overhauling Kit
for 160kw FG Wilson) should
merge for us to come up with the
bid offer.

1. Your request is approved
and a corresponding
supplemental/ bid bulletin will

be issued to revise the
delivery period.
2. We will issue a

corresponding supplemental/
bid bulletin to clarify the part
no,

3. We will issue a
corresponding supplemental/
bid bulletin to clarify the part
no.

6. We will coordinate with the
end-user and we will issue a
corresponding supplemental/
bid bulletin to clarify the
requirement.

5. We will coordinate with the
end-user and evaluate your
request. Afterwards, we will
issue a corresponding
supplemental/bid bulletin if
there will be changes to be
made,

6. We will coordinate with the
end-user and evaluate your
request. Afterwards, we wili
issue a corresponding
supplemental/bid bulletin if
there will be changes to be
made.
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inutes of Pre-Bid Conference
Re: Supply and Delivery of Various Mechanical Spare Parts of Perkins Generator Sets of SPUG WMOD Plants
PR NO. 53-5IT20-002, $3-SCL20-01 7, S3-51A20-004 & 53-WSD20-006 / REF NO, PB200811-ZT00145

Since no prospective bidder attended the conference, it was adjourned at 10:00 AM.
Prepared by:

ZENON C/ TAYAO
Facilitator

Reyi

RODEL P.€QORTEZ
Chairman, TWG

Approved By:

T. TEVES
nt, SPUG and
Chairman¥Bids and Awards Committee
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